# **Board of County Commissioners Business Meeting Minutes – DRAFT**

A complete video copy and packet including staff reports of this meeting can be viewed at <a href="https://www.clackamas.us/meetings/bcc/business">https://www.clackamas.us/meetings/bcc/business</a>.

#### Thursday, February 13, 2025 - 10:00 AM

Via virtual technology (Zoom) only due to inclement weather

PRESENT: Chair Craig Roberts

**Commissioner Martha Schrader** 

Commissioner Paul Savas Commissioner Ben West

**Commissioner Melissa Fireside** 

**Commissioner Ann Leenstra** (Housing Authority item only)

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

#### I. HOUSING AUTHORITY PUBLIC HEARING

A. Approval of the Housing Authority Fiscal Year 2025 Annual Plan and Moving to Work Supplement. No fiscal impact. No County General Funds are involved.

Chair Roberts opened the public hearing. No public comment was heard. Chair Roberts closed the public hearing.

Commissioner Leenstra moved to approve the plan and supplement. Commissioner Schrader seconded. **Motion passed 6-0.** 

#### II. PUBLIC COMMUNICATION

Natalie Luttmer (Happy Valley) - Kaiser Premiums/Employee Agreement

## III. CONSENT AGENDA

#### A. Elected Officials

- 1. Approval of Previous Business Meeting Minutes BCC
- Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Oregon Department of Revenue for improved mapping and administration of the ad valorem property tax system. Agreement Value is \$24,000 for 1 year. Funding is through the Oregon Department of Revenue. No County General Funds are involved. – Assessor

## B. County Administration

 Approval of a Change Order with Clackamas Progress Partners for security systems of the new courthouse. Change Order Value is \$29,447.90, leaving a balance of \$188,387.15 in credits. Funding is through credits from previous Change Orders, which includes a small portion of budgeted County General Funds.

# C. <u>Health, Housing & Human Services</u>

- Approval of a Revenue Grant Agreement with Providence Health Services for the Help Me Grow early childhood development program. Agreement Value is \$40,000 for 1 year. Funding is through Providence Health Services. No County General Funds are involved
- 2. Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Oregon Department of Transportation for preventative maintenance of Transportation Reaching People buses and Boring Lifeline Service operations. Agreement Value is \$50,000 for 2 years. Funding is through the Oregon Department of Transportation with a required match of \$12,500 in Statewide Transportation Improvement Funds. No County General Funds are involved.
- 3. Approval of a Behavioral Health Services Agreement with Trillium Community Health Plan for behavioral health services, care coordination, peer and mobile crisis intervention, and provider oversight. Agreement Value is \$856,139.30 for 2 years. Funding is through the Oregon Health Plan. No County General Funds are involved.

## D. Transportation & Development

- Approval of a Funding Agreement with the Clackamas County Cultural Coalition for a competitive arts grant program. Agreement Value is \$100,000 for 18 months. Funding is through State Lottery Funds. No County General Funds are involved.
- Approval of Funding Agreements with Stumptown Coffee, Bridgetown Mushrooms, Overland Van Project, QB Fabrication & Welding, Miles Fiberglass & Composites, and Steve Locke Construction for business development grants. Total Value of 6 Agreements is \$367,000, each for 30 months. Funding is through State Lottery Funds. No County General Funds are involved.
- Approval of a Contract with Bell & Associates for financial analysis of franchised solid waste collection services. Contract Value is \$322,736.61 for 5 years. Funding is through Solid Waste Collection Franchise Fees. No County General Funds are involved.

- 4. Approval of a Purchase Order with Dick Hannah Chevrolet for two 2025 Chevrolet Tahoe K-9 pursuit vehicles for the Clackamas County Sherriff's Office. Purchase Order Value is \$179,514.94. Funding is through budgeted County General Funds.
- 5. Approval of a Purchase Order with Dick Hannah Chevrolet for seven 2025 Chevrolet Tahoe pursuit vehicles for the Clackamas County Sherriff's Office. Purchase Order Value is \$594,704.67. Funding is through budgeted County General Funds.
- Approval of a Purchase Order with Gresham Ford for nine 2025 Ford Hybrid interceptor vehicles for the Clackamas County Sherriff's Office. Purchase Order Value is \$706,141.92. Funding is through budgeted County General Funds.
- 7. Approval of a Purchase Order with Gresham Ford for four 2025 Ford F-150 responder vehicles for the Clackamas County Sherriff's Office. Purchase Order Value is \$310,590.16. Funding is through budgeted County General Funds.
- 8. Approval of a Purchase Order with Dick Hannah Chevrolet for two 2025 Chevrolet Tahoe administration pursuit vehicles for the Clackamas County Sherriff's Office. Purchase Order Value is \$154,385. Funding is through budgeted County General Funds.

Commissioner Savas moved to approve the Consent Agenda and Commissioner Fireside seconded. **The motion passed 5-0.** 

# IV. WATER ENVIRONMENT SERVICES CONSENT AGENDA

- A. Approval of a Contract with Piper Sandler & Co. for debt financial services. Total Contract Value is \$200,000 for 4 years. Funding is through WES Sanitary Sewer and Surface Water Operating Funds. No County General Funds are involved.
- B. Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Water Environment Services Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Years 2025/26 through 2029/30. If all items are approved, the total cost is \$243,500,000. Funding will be through WES' sanitary sewer and surface water fund reserves, user charges, system development charges, and future borrowings, as determined in the annual budget process. No County General Funds are involved.

Director Fireside moved to approve the Water Environment Services Consent Agenda and Director West seconded. The motion passed 4-1. Director Savas dissented.

## V. <u>COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR UPDATE</u>

County Chief Operating Officer Nancy Bush shared an update regarding the inclement weather and early closure of County offices.

## VI. <u>COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS</u>

Commissioner Schrader made comments on a NACO economic mobility training, a housing bill by Senator Wyden and tourism development meeting.

Commissioner Savas made comments on public transportation, the fairness of transportation taxes and availability of services and transportation availability in the County.

Commissioner West commented on his meeting with NW Oregon Labor Council about homelessness.

Commissioner Fireside reported on her meetings with Sport Oregon and Stafford Hamlet.

Chair Roberts provided an update on his meeting with the Molalla mayor and thanked all County staff working in the cold.

Chair Roberts adjourned the meeting at 10:52 AM